

FW: Confirming Changes & Proposed Fall Priorities - Leg Tracker

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Powers, Amanda (CAB)" <amanda.powers2@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Mar 2017 16:01:04 -0400
Attachments: _Summary - Spring Bills_(Mar 20 2017) - draft.docx (26.41 kB); _Details - Fall Spring Bills_(Mar 20 2017) -draft.docx (87.97 kB)

Per our discussion earlier today, please let me know if there are any changes / considerations / mergers for your items that would be worth discussing within CO at this point. Discussion with ECO is tomorrow.

Thanks!
Karen

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: March-20-17 6:58 PM
To: Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Johnston, John (CAB); Naveed, Fatima (CAB); Hodnett, Kyle (CAB); Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Subject: Confirming Changes & Proposed Fall Priorities - Leg Tracker

Hi ECs,

In follow-up to last week's leg planning meeting, I wanted to send out the list at it currently stands (with the associated PO/CO changes) to see if you had any additional changes/edits.

However, more importantly, I wanted to sit down with the ECs by Thursday to review the Fall list to:

- **Identify any proposed additions**
- **Identify time sensitivities/commitments that haven't yet been flagged**
- **Start to propose a Intro & Intro & Pass list for Friday's leg planning meeting**

This exercise will align with what you are already working on related to the planning/policy calendar this week.

Happy to see any thoughts you have by Wednesday end of day, so we can have a quick discussion together on Thursday morning. Also happy to pop by individually if that is helpful.

And finally, I realize this will be the start of the conversation. While we may not be able to have the broad CO, PO discussion until later in the session, the hope is to at least get early indications from GHLO/PO on available slots and potential "must haves".

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks!

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office

99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695

lucia.frndova@ontario.ca